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KALE Nagesh

From: gerald@singhnco.com
Sent: Thursday, 8 December 2022 12:20 PM
To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey; SG AXA Insurance SM Claims Service 

Team; SG AXA Insurance SM Motor Doc
Subject: S2M04FWO [EXTERNAL] ACCIDENT ON 2 DECEMBER 2022 BETWEEN FBQ5000D AND 

SH8044D ALONG BEDOK SOUTH AVENUE 1
Attachments: Accident Scene Pic 1.jpg; Accident Scene Pic 2.jpg; Accident Scene Pic 3.jpg; Accident 

Scene Pic 4.jpg; LTA Search_SH8044D (6Dec2022).jpg

Importance: High

Categories: Nagesh

AXA: SH8044D 
SINGH&CO.: SC.GMW.2139.22.aa 
 
 
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE 
 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
CLAIM BY SOH SANDY ANNE, NRIC NO. S8132280E 
OWNER OF FBQ5000D AGAINST OWNER/DRIVER OF SH8044D  
 
We act for Soh Sandy Anne rider/owner of FBQ5000D that was damaged as a result of the above accident. 
 
Attached are photos taken at the scene of the accident and the LTA Search on SH8044D, for your attention and records.  
 
Please take note that our client’s motorcycle is presently located at her repairer’s workshop, 
 

M.1 Motoring 
411-421, Changi Road  
Singapore 419860 
Tel: 9798-8118 (Xiao Long) 

You may liaise directly with Xiao Long, M1 Motoring at his contact details stated above. 
 
Kindly let us know within 2 (two) working days from your receipt of this Notice if you will be conducting a pre-repair 
inspection of our client’s vehicle.  
 
Take notice that our client shall proceed to appoint her own surveyor and repair her vehicle without any further 
reference to you, if we do not hear from you within the next 2 (two) days. 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
Gerald Martin Wee 
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SINGH & CO. 
77, High Street, #10-09, 
High Street Plaza, 
Singapore 179433. 
 
Tel: +65 6338 3766 
Fax: +65 6338 3762 
 


